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Hello,
Thank you for your interest in the RFQ for the Maintenance Plan. Responses to your inquiry are in red text following
each question below and attached forms.

1. Considering the solicitation is an RFQ, will LRGVDC be considering proposed costs from the Rate Offer form as
part of the evaluation process? Or should cost proposals be sealed and submitted separately?
Yes, part of the evaluation process.
2. Can a copy of the current maintenance plan, facility plan, and asset management plan be provided?
No, until solicitation has been selected.
3. Can a copy of Valley Metro’s organization chart be provided?
Yes, see attached.
4. Can more clarification be provided regarding all required DBE forms?
(See attached info)
5. Is there a required DBE goal for the project?
(1%)
6. If a proposer is not using DBEs, how should this be noted and will the DBE forms in the RFQ need to be
completed?
If the proposer is not using DBE’s then on the 1st DBE form (LRGVDC FORM (A) DBE FORM 1) within the packet
just annotate Not Applicable
7. What is the current maintenance software used by Valley Metro?
Maintenance Fleet Pro
8. Is LRGVDC only considering a one‐year contract or will option years be considered as well?
Yes, only a one year contract.
9. Are the following evaluation categories the only criteria being used to score the proposals?
• Proven qualifications and experience in providing the services requested in this RFQ for similar sized
properties and operations (0‐40).
• Project Approach and Project Management Plan (0‐35)
• Firm location (0‐15)
• Firm Qualifications and Experience (0‐10)
(Yes)
Once again, thank you for your interest in the proposal.
Thanks,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council
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